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Ruth Nettles 

From: Janssen, Angela [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 11,2008 5:07 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: dPi Teleconnect, Inc. 

Importance: High 

Attachments: FL Data Request Extension.pdf 

- --- --.I--_- 

To whom it may concern, 

Attached please find a request for  extension of data request for  dPi Teleconnect, Inc. 

Thanks- 
Angela M Janssen, Legal Assistant 
Lance J M Steinhart, P C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
( 6 7 8 )  7 7 5 - 2 2 5 3  (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (Direct Dial Fax) 
(770) 232-9208 (Fax) 
e-mail ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com 

This email message is f o r  the sole use o f  the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use 
disclosure o r  distribution is prohibited. I f  you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 

message 
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Also Admitted in New York 
and Maryland 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorney At Law 

1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com 

March 11 , 2008 
VIA E-FILING 

Bob Casey, Public Utility Supervisor 
Division of Competitive Markets 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re; dPi Teleconnect, LLC - ETC Designation 
Docket No. 080043-TP 

Dear Mr. Casey: 

Please accept this original letter of dPi Telecoimect, LLC ' s  request for an extension for 
additional information by your letter dated February 11, 2008 to March 26, 2008. 

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please 
do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 

Respectfully A,,,/ initted; 

to Lance J.M. Steinhart 
r dPi Teleconnect, LLC 

Enclosures 
cc: David Dorwart 


